From: Oksana Vallee <oksana.vallee@a4hc.ca>
Sent: March 3, 2025 12:48 PM
To: Oksana Vallee <oksana.vallee@a4dhc.ca>

Cc: Eugenia Leskiw <genialeskiw@icloud.com>; Eugenia Leskiw <genialeskiw@icloud.com>

Subject: Invitation for Vyshyvanka Day 2025 in Bonnyville

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon.

On behalf of Ukrainian Orthodox Church of St. Elias | would like to invite you to join us for celebration of Ukrainian

culture at Vyshyvanka Day.

VYSHYVANKA

MAY 15TH,

6:30 PM - 9:30 PM
(DOOR OPENS AT 6:00 PM)

ST LOUIS PARISH HALL

5011 49 AVE
BONNYVILLE
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Please save a date for the celebration !
Best Regards,

Oksana Vallee

SWISS and Settlement worker
Email: oksana.vallee@a4dhc.ca

cell phone 780 545-9375

5024 50 Ave, Bonnyville, AB T9N 2J4
Website: www.adhc.ca
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UKRAINIAN ORTHODOX CHURCH OF ST. ELIAS

INVITE YOU FOR CELEBRATION OF UKRAINIAN CULTURE AT

SNACKS AND REFRESHMENTS

50/50 DRAW RAFFLE

DONATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED
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